Central Georgia Technical College
Local Board of Directors Meeting

AGENDA

Wednesday, August 13, 2025
CGTC Macon Campus - A Building Board Room
3300 Macon Tech Drive, Macon, GA 31206
10:30 a.m. —12:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Board Member Information Session

New Board Member Oath of Office

Approval of Minutes

Division Reports

e Academic Affairs

e Administrative Services

e  Adult Education

e Economic Development

e  Executive Vice President
o Enrollment/Marketing/PR
o Facilities/Satellite Operations
o VECTR Center

e Information Technology

e Institutional Advancement

¢ Institutional Effectiveness

e  Strategic Initiatives

e  Student Affairs

President’s Report

e AY2025 Presentation
e  AY2025 Evaluation — lvan Allen

Old Business

New Business

Adjourn

Dr. Avis Williams

Mr. Jeff Scruggs
Mr. Eric Wilson

Dr. Avis Williams

Ms. DeAnn Nester
Dr. Michelle Siniard
Dr. Brittany Lucas

Ms. Andrea Griner

Dr. Janet Kelly

Mr. Jeff Scruggs
Mr. Jeff Scruggs
Dr. Brian Snelgrove
Ms. Tonya McClure
Dr. Deborah Burks
Dr. Mark Scott

Dr. Craig Jackson

Dr. Ilvan Allen

Dr. Avis Williams

Dr. Avis Williams



Central Georgia Technical College Board of Directors

Local Board Meeting

Wednesday, June 11, 2025
CGTC Warner Robins Campus — Watson Building Board Room
71 Cohen Walker Drive, Warner Robins, GA 31088

10:30 a.m. —12:00 p.m.

In Attendance
Allen, Ivan
Bennett, Alaina
Burks, Deborah
Clough, Michael
Couch, Mike (electronic)
Dietrich, Carrie
Dominy, Carol
Durham, Shannon
Early, Marcus
Ellis, Rick

Gordon, LaKeitha
Griner, Andrea
Gunn, Kim
Harmon, Al

Hart, Sam
Hawkins, Kennosha
Jackson, Craig
Jackson, Tatrabian
Jennings, Manse
Johnson, Cathy
Kelly, Janet

Call to Order

Mr. Sam Hart called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m.

. Approval of Minutes

The May meeting minutes were approved.

Nominating Committee Report

Kramer, Jay

Layne, Don

Lucas, Brittany

McClure, Tonya

Nester, DeAnn

O’Neal, Kathy

Pace, Mike
Redding-Andrews, Karla (electronic)
Repzynski, Allison
Rivera-Thompson, JoBen
Robinson, Melodi
Rumney, Cindy

Scruggs, Jeff

Selph, Scott

Siniard, Michelle
Snelgrove, Brian

Steele, Danielle

Swann, Sabrina

Turner, Jackie

Wynne, Patty

The Nominating Committee, consisting of Mr. Charles Briscoe and Mr. Sam Hart, offered the

recommendation to continue the board structure as it currently is, with Dr. Avis Williams as Chair

and Mayor Eric Wilson as Vice Chair. Ms. Kathy O’Neal made a motion and a second was received

from Mr. Manse Jennings. The Board unanimously approved the Nominating Committee’s

recommendation for the FY2026 board structure.



IV. Division Reports
Ms. DeAnn Nester presented both medical coding and medical skin care specialist certificate
programs for termination, as well as four new AS degrees in Criminal Justice, Education, Psychology,
and Social Work. A motion was made by Ms. Kathy O’Neal with a second from Mr. Manse Jennings.

The Board unanimously approved the College’s program requests.

Dr. Michelle Siniard presented the FY2026 Proposed Budget for the College to the Board for
affirmation. A motion was made by Mr. Manse Jennings and a second was received from Ms. Kathy

O’Neal. The Board unanimously affirmed the FY2026 budget.

V. Adjournment

The Board of Directors meeting was adjourned at 11:41 a.m.



TECHNICAL COLLEGE

_

New Program Request, Programmatic Accreditation Update, General Information

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS CENTRAL GEORGIA |
CGTC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING | — q | —

Report Date: August 8 2025
Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Prepared By: DeAnn Nester, Vice President for Academic Affairs

New Program Request — New Track
A.A.S. in Allied Health Professions — Medical Assisting Track (8MF3)

Programmatic Accreditations (Update)

ACEN — Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing

ARC-STSA — Accreditation Review Council on Education in Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting
ASE — Automobile Service Excellence

ASHP — American Society of Health System Pharmacists

CAPTE — Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education

CoAEMSP — Commission on Accreditation of Educational Programs for the EMS Professions

CODA — Commission on Dental Accreditation

JRCERT —Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology

JRC-CVT - Joint Review Committee on Education in Cardiovascular Technology

General Information

Associate of Science Degrees
CGTC Cybersecurity Club Student Wins 1%t Place at SkillsUSA Nationals — Kaleb Brown
Federal Aviation Administration Visit



NEW PROGRAM REQUEST

A.A.S.in ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONS (AFA3)
Associate of Applied Science

Institutionally Developed

Proposed Date of Implementation: Fall Semester 202612
Location: Warner Robins, Macon, and Milledgeville Campuses

Statement of Need for Program in the Service Area:

Program Description: The (AAS-AHP) Associate of Applied Science Degree provides students with
the flexibility to customize their curriculum to meet their academic and career goals in the healthcare
sector. This program requires the completion of a range of 61- 64 semester credit hours, including 15
hours of general education prerequisites and 49 hours dedicated to healthcare-related courses.
These specialized areas of study encompass comprehensive healthcare programs, emphasizing both
theoretical knowledge and practical skills essential for entering the healthcare workforce successfully.
Upon graduation, students will possess a strong foundation and relevant skills necessary to excel in
various healthcare roles. Through close collaboration with a faculty advisor, students can strategically
choose courses from specific concentrations that align with their career aspirations in the healthcare
field.

Educational Requirements

Admission: TCSG Standard

Graduation: High School diploma or GED
Placement Measure: Standard
Minimum Age: 18
Location(s) Offered: Warner Robins | Macon | Milledgeville
Competitive Selection: Yes

Program Curriculum

A.A.S. - Allied Health Professions
GENERAL EDUCATION CORE COURSES 15
AREA | — Language Arts/Communication 3
ENGL 1101 |Composition and Rhetoric

AREA Il — Social/Behavioral Sciences 3
PSYC 1101 |Introduction to Psychology 3
or




PSYC 2103 |Human Development 3
or

SOCI 1101 |Introduction to Sociology 3
AREA Il — Natural Sciences/Mathematics (choose one MATH) 3
MATH 1111 College Algebra 3
or

MATH 1101 |Mathematical Modeling €))
or

MATH 1103 | Quantitative Skills and Reasoning 3
AREA IV — Humanities/Fine Arts 3
HUMN 1101 Introduction to Humanities 3
or

ARTS 1101 |Art Appreciation 3
or

MUSC 1101 |Music Appreciation 3
or

ENGL 2130 |American Literature 3)
Program Specific Requirement

SOCI 1101 |Introduction to Sociology 3
or

SPCH 1101 | Public Speaking 3
OCCUPATIONAL COURSES (choose one track)

Practical Nursing (8PN3) 49
PNSG 1600 |Pharmacology 3
PNSG 1605 Fundamentals 6
PNSG 1610 |Adult Health Nursing | 6
PNSG 1615 |Adult Health Nursing Il 6
PNSG 1620 |Adult Health Nursing llI 6
PNSG 1625 |Adult Health Nursing IV 6
PNSG 1630 |Mental Health Nursing 4
PNSG 1635 |Maternity Nursing 4
PNSG 1640 Pediatric Nursing 3
PNSG 1645 |Practical Nursing Capstone 5

6




Medical Assisting (8MF3) 47
ALHS 1090 |Medical Terminology for Allied Health Sciences 2
BIOL 2113 | Anatomy and Physiology | 3
BIOL 2113L |Anatomy and Physiology Lab | 1
BIOL 2114 |Anatomy and Physiology I 3
BIOL 2114L Anatomy and Physiology Lab II 1
COMP 1000 |Introduction to Computer Literacy 3
MAST 1120 |Human Diseases 3
MAST 1061 |Front Office and Legal Implications 6
MAST 1112 |Insurance and Claims Management 5
MAST 1080 | Medical Assisting Skills | 4
MAST 1090 |Medical Assisting Skills 1l 4
MAST 1030 |Pharmacology in Medical Office 4
MAST 1130 |Medical Assisting Externship & Seminar 8

MINIMUM TOTAL HOURS

(o))
=




Programmatic Accreditations (Update)

ACEN — Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing
No updates to report.

ARC-STSA — Accreditation Review Council on Education in Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting
Silke Baumgaertel, Program Chair, received notification on 8/1/2025 that the 2025 Annual Report has been
reviewed and approved.

ASE — Automobile Service Excellence
No updates to report.

ASHP — American Society of Health System Pharmacists
No updates to report.

CAPTE — Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education
Dr. Walker, Program Chair, has confirmed the Onsite Review Team’s agenda for the September visit. The
review will begin on September 7, 2025.

CoAEMSP — Commission on Accreditation of Educational Programs for the EMS Professions
No updates to report.

CODA — Commission on Dental Accreditation
No updates to report.

JRCERT —Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology
No updates to report.

JRC-CVT — Joint Review Committee on Education in Cardiovascular Technology
No updates to report.

General Information

State Board Approves A.S. Degrees for CGTC

The TCSG State Board met on Thursday, August 7, 2025 at Central Georgia Technical College. The Board
approved four Associate of Science degrees submitted by CGTC: A.S. in Education; A.S. in Social Work; A.S.
in Psychology; and A.S. in Criminal Justice. Academic Affairs will finalize articulation agreements for all four
programs with the Academic Affairs team at Middle Georgia State University this month with a signing between
Presidents and Institutions to follow.

CGTC Cybersecurity Club Student Wins 1t Place at SkillsUSA Nationals — Kaleb Brown

Kaleb Brown, a Cybersecurity Club student, won 1st Place in Computer Programming at the SkillsUSA
National Competition held in June! This was a huge national-level achievement and a reflection of the hard
work, talent, and dedication Kaleb has put into his craft. He represented our club and school with excellence,
and we couldn’t be prouder. A big thank-you also goes out to Mr. Burrows and Dr. Opoku-Fianko for
supporting Kaleb throughout the week-long event and making sure he had everything he needed to compete
and succeed.

Federal Aviation Administration Visit

The visit with the FAA went extremely well. The inspectors were highly complementary of the work the AVMT
team has done and they officially gave their approval for the program to move forward with launching our first
Aviation Maintenance course with an online presence. Our FAA administrators confirmed Central Georgia
Technical College will be the first TCSG institution in the state to establish an online footprint within an AVMT
program. It was also mentioned during the visit that Middle Georgia State University does not currently offer

8



distance learning options in their AVMT program. We are awaiting final approvals from the Distance Learning
department to ensure we can move forward in time for the fall semester. With that support, we’ll be ready to
launch this course and begin paving the way for more flexible and accessible learning opportunities in our
program. A special thanks to Brian Wynne, General Education Math instructor, for assisting the AVMT team
with building the MyOpenMath platform for the class.



01932
01935
01938
18000
20482
22001
22018
23021
2421E
2625A
26991
28012
28128
2831C
32358
35315
3555A
3555D
3555Y
38177
39324
3Y023
41830
48015
48016
55002
55004
55011
55024
55029
60001
60005
60015
60030
60133
60134
60135
60136
61001
61002
61003
61127
61143
61158
61161
61181
61272

State Appropriation

Economic Development

Adult Ed State Funds

CMVOST - CDL Grant
IDEAS22-CGTCO1

DHHS Nursing Workforce Grant
Hope for Rural Central GA
GA-AIM Phase 2

Federal Work Study Funds
Adult Ed Federal Funds

VBOC Grant

PBI Formula Grant
DOE-Enhancing Capacity Plan
PBI - Project CAFE Action for Eq
Carl Perkins

CCampus Grant

WIOA Adult

WIOA Dislocated Worker
WIOA Youth

USDOL Strengthening Community
DoD STEM SubAward

SFRF Apprenticeship

GA-AIM State Match

TCSG Foundation - Truist
TCSG Foundation - Truist -Reentry
Live Work - Cosmotology

Live Work - Auto Tech

Live Work - Child Dev Ctr

Live Work - Dental Hygiene
Live Work - Diesel Mechanic
Tuition

GED Testing

Miscellaneous

Testing Center

Misc Income Registration Fees
Misc Income Application Fees
Student Technology Fee

Misc Student Fees

Continuing Education
Workplace Literacy

Business & Industry General
CLCP

Facility Rentals

CDL Testing

American Heart CTC

Northrup Grumman Grant
GDC Occupational Skills

FY 2025 YTD Analysis
as of June 30, 2025

Annual Current Year
Budget Revenue

32,091,551 32,091,551
15,000 15,000
1,112,764 1,112,764
148,416 131,879
10,903 10,903
915,000 247,594
380,183 387,332
185,260 99,842
323,423 323,423
1,717,850 1,717,850
433,394 433,402
997,401 319,847
561,907 500,926
732,278 691,332
1,651,725 1,651,337
656,941 511,102
196,211 254,352
756,105 307,720
432,620 257,384
105,544 105,535
86,613 74,210
90,343 0
65,171 35,080
16,152 13,496
15,660 9,634
19,000 15,583
18,000 22,939
631,392 631,392
42,000 35,335
2,197 5,336
18,030,793 21,354,139
65,000 28,979
1,000,000 1,433,498
90,000 247,494
771,711 853,578

0
1,409,602 1,608,418
2,636,788 3,447,213
250,000 252,059

0
1,005,000 1,245,471

19,200
122,462 90,398
16,133 12,050
40,000 9,731
15,000 20,000
1,239,333 1,198,475

10

Receivables

10,462

767

747

Current Year
Expenditures

32,091,551
15,000
1,112,764
131,879
10,903
247,594
380,183
99,842
323,423
1,717,850
433,394
330,309
500,926
692,099
1,651,337
511,849
254,352
307,720
257,384
105,535
74,210

35,080
13,496
9,634
15,927
22,939
631,392
35,314
5,336
20,317,570
29,223
1,443,323
247,494
853,578

1,608,418
3,447,213
350,372

1,228,236

88,238
12,050
9,731
20,000
1,198,475

Net Amount

O OO O OO0 O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0O O O00WwOoOoOo

(344)

0

0

21

0
1,036,569
(244)
(9,825)

O O O oo

(98,313)
17,235

2,160

o O o



61291 Macon-Bibb Literacy Alliance 560,000 590,000 590,000
61309 Macon EOC 0
61328 Bloomberg Grant 500,000 501,898 1,868
61335 A/E Miscellaneous 1,452,568
61337 Jones County A/L 20,000 20,000 20,000
62007 Concession Sales 105,000 259,668 259,668
62099 Fund Equity 109,068
90116 GA Dept of Corrections Testing 15,575 15,575 15,575
90360 Child & Adult Care Food Prog 85,258 59,443 59,443
90391 Bright from Start PreK Funds 222,425 230,080 230,080
90602 DOL Fatherhood 150 2,050 2,050
90831 Nursing Program Expansion 247,436 246,987 246,987
95386 FY2023 Aviation Equipment 11,310 11,310 11,310
95388 FY2024 Nursing Renov. Bond 52,824 52,824 52,824
95395 FY2023 Equipment Refresh 1,198 1,198 1,198
95401 FY2024 Equipment Refresh 415,392 386,258 386,212
95406 FY2024 MRR Bond 9,350 9,350 9,350
95412 FY2025 Equipment Refresh 248,864 159,754 159,754
95424  FY2025 MRR Bond 1,214,207 958,562 958,562
96225 DHS/DFCS Training Grant 289,264 272,522 272,522
Grand Total 75,120,279 77,593,062 11,976 77,712,182
Net to Date (107,144)
Prior Year Carry-over 874,053

Net Income, including Prior Yr Carry-over

766,909

11

0
0

500,030
(1,452,568)
0

0
(109,068)

O OO O oo oo

oS
o oo

0
0
(107,144)



01932 State Appropriation

01935 Economic Development
01938 Adult Ed State Funds

18000 CMVOST - CDL Grant

20482 IDEAS22-CGTCO1

22001 DHHS Nursing Workforce Grant
22018 Hope for Rural Central GA
23021 GA-AIM Phase 2

2425A Federal Work Study Funds
2625A Adult Ed Federal Funds
26425 CARES Act Instituition Relief
26991 VBOC Grant

28012 PBI Formula Grant

28128 DOE-Enhancing Capacity Plan
2831C PBI - Project CAFE Action for Eq.
32328 Carl Perkins

33421 Ag Vets/NIFA - USDA Grant
35315 CCampus Grant

3555A WIOA Adult

3555D WIOA Dislocated Worker
3555Y WIOA Youth

38177 USDOL Strengthening Community
39324 DoD STEM SubAward

3Y023 SFRF Apprenticeship

3Y025 GEERS2 CAN Grant

41830 GA-AIM State Match

48015 TCSG Foundation - Truist
48016 TCSG Foundation - Truist - Reentry
55002 Live Work - Cosmotology
55004 Live Work - Auto Tech

55011 Live Work - Child Dev Ctr
55024 Live Work - Dental Hygiene
55029 Live Work - Diesel Mechanic
60001 Tuition

60005 GED Testing

60015 Miscellaneous

60030 Testing Center

60133 Misc Income Registration Fees
60134 Misc Income Application Fees
60135 Student Technology Fee
60136 Misc Student Fees

60300 Revenue Recovered

61001 Continuing Education

61002 Workplace Literacy

61003 Business & Industry General
61127 CLCP

61143 Facility Rentals

61158 CDL Testing

61161 American Heart CTC

61181 Northrup Grumman Grant
61272 GDC Occupational Skills
61291 Macon-Bibb Literacy Alliance
61299 CDC Building Fund

61309 Macon EOC

61328 Bloomberg Grant

61335 A/E Miscellaneous

61337 Jones County A/L

62007 Concession Sales

62099 Fund Equity

90116 GA Dept of Corrections Testing
90117 STABLE 4ward - Macon
90118 STABLE 4ward - Warner Robins
90130 GA Dept of Corrections
90360 Child & Adult Care Food Prog
90391 Bright from Start PreK Funds
90602 DOL Fatherhood

90831 Nursing Program Expansion
95367 FY2021 MRR Bond

95373 FY2022 MRR Bond

95374 FY2022 Equipment Refresh
95386 FY2023 Aviation Equip Bond
95388 FY2024 Nursing Renov. Bond
95394 FY2023 MRR Bond

95395 FY2023 Equipment Refresh
95401 FY2024 Equipment Refresh
95406 FY2024 MRR Bond

95412 FY2025 Equipment Refresh
95424 FY2025 MRR Bond

96220 DHS/DFCS Training Grant
Grand Total

Net to Date|
Prior Year Carry-over|

Net Income, including PY Carry-over

Central Georgia Technical College
YTD Analysis - FY2025 vs. FY 2024

June
FY2024 FY2025 FY24 vs. FY23
Revenue Expenditures Net Revenue  Expenditures Net Net Difference

29,133,300 29,819,813 (686,513) 32,091,551 32,091,551 0 686,513
421,987 421,987 0 15,000 15,000 0 0
1,123,513 1,067,968 55,545 1,112,764 1,112,764 0 (55,545)
104,366 104,366 0 131,879 131,879 0 0
24,097 24,097 0 10,903 10,903 0 0
0 247,594 247,594 0 0
391,090 391,090 0 387,332 380,183 7,149 7,149
225,224 225,224 0 99,842 99,842 0 0
200,413 200,413 0 323,423 323,423 0 0
1,592,250 1,542,975 49,275 1,717,850 1,717,850 0 (49,275)
500,000 502,420 (2,420) 0 2,420
449,479 447,292 2,187 433,402 433,394 8 (2,179)
1,077,313 1,077,313 0 330,309 330,309 0 0
426,453 423,480 2973 500,926 500,926 0 (2,973)
651,764 651,764 0 692,099 692,099 0 0
1,850,923 1,850,493 430 1,651,337 1,651,337 0 (430)
185,320 185,272 48 0 (48)
411,870 411,870 0 511,849 511,849 0 0
174,607 601,794 (427,187) 254,352 254,352 0 427,187
320,903 75,742 245,161 307,720 307,720 0 (245,161)
261,809 33,248 228,561 257,384 257,384 0 (228,561)
0 105,535 105,535 0 0
19,990 19,990 0 74,210 74,210 0 0
0 - 0 0
89,800 89,800 0 0
79,213 79,213 0 35,080 35,080 0 0
75,886 64,080 11,806 13,496 13,496 0 (11,806)
0 9,634 9,634 0 0
14,505 17,560 (3,055) 15,583 15,927 (344) 2,711
22,603 65,668 (43,065) 22,939 22,939 0 43,065
507,226 506,011 1,215 631,392 631,392 0 (1,215)
31,279 42,587 (11,308) 35,335 35,314 21 11,329
496 496 0 5,336 5,336 0 0
17,770,438 22,770,974  (5,000,536) 21,354,139 20,317,570 1,036,569 6,037,105
32,174 289,441 (257,267) 28,979 29,223 (244) 257,023
1,263,551 616,419 647,132 1,433,498 1,443,323 (9,825) (656,957)
191,378 90,602 100,776 247,494 247,494 0 (100,776)
812,745 367,443 445,302 853,578 853,578 0 (445,302)
0 0 0
1,465,515 1,327,344 138,171 1,608,418 1,608,418 0 (138,171)
2,786,260 1,308,157 1,478,103 3,447,213 3,447,213 0 (1,478,103)
597,661 597,661 0 (597,661)
1,210,577 551,055 659,522 252,059 350,372 (98,313) (757,835)
166,006 (166,006) - - 0 166,006
786,461 181,688 604,773 1,245,471 1,228,236 17,235 (587,538)
0 0 0
113,694 85,947 27,747 90,398 88,238 2,160 (25,587)
16,050 16,050 12,050 12,050 0 (16,050)
15,092 16,610 (1,518) 9,731 9,731 0 1,518
15,000 15,000 0 20,000 20,000 0 0
1,329,741 1,526,760 (197,019) 1,198,475 1,198,475 0 197,019
0 590,000 590,000 0 0
750,000 750,000 0 (750,000)
0 - 0 0
0 501,898 1,868 500,030 500,030
1,046,370 (1,046,370) 1,452,568 (1,452,568) (406,198)
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0 0
103,285 110,143 (6,858) 259,658 259,658 0 6,858
0 109,068  (109,068) (109,068)
42,450 39,300 3,150 15,575 15,575 0 (3,150)
68,142 145,072 (76,930) 0 76,930
99,229 229,461 (130,232) 0 130,232
0 0 0
81,112 81,112 0 59,443 59,443 0 0
342,045 343,110 (1,065) 230,080 230,080 0 1,065
150 150 0 2,050 2,050 0 0
702,133 702,133 0 246,987 246,987 0 0
1,620,488 1,620,488 0 0 0
80,803 80,803 0 0 0
4,268 4,268 0 0 0
25,255 25,255 0 11,310 11,310 0 0
192,176 192,176 0 52,824 52,824 0 0
838,627 838,627 0 0 0
331,254 331,254 0 1,198 1,198 0 0
129,444 129,444 0 386,258 386,212 46 46
923,668 923,668 0 9,350 9,350 0 0
0 159,754 159,754 0 0
0 958,562 958,562 0 0
280,774 280,774 0 272,552 272,552 0 0
75,409,319 77,401,080  (1,991,761) 77,605,058 77,712,202 (107,144) 1,884,617

(1,991,761) (107,144)

2,865,814 874,053

874,053 766,909 (107,144)

12




CENTRAL GEORGIA |

TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Adult Education Update
CGTC Board of Directors Meeting

Report Date:  August 8, 2025

Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Prepared By:  Dr. Brittany Lucas, Vice President for Adult Education & Re-Entry Services

National Reporting System (NRS) Statistics (WIOA Local) - Students acquiring 12 or more attendance hours (NRS

Statistics are unduplicated)

Total Number | Total Attendance | Total Number of Percentage Total
Enrolled Hours Measurable Skill Achieving HSE
Gains Measurable Skill Graduates
Gain
FY24 2,101 168,829 1,033 50% 265
FY25 2,116 159,104 1,095 51% 281

WIOA Local - Gains and Attendance by EFL - WIOA local totals of the number of students enrolled, total attendance
hours, MSG, and percentages by entering educational functioning level for all students acquiring 12 or more attendance

hours.

q . Total Number | Total Attendance (Total number of Percentage (?f
Entering Educational Enrollment with
Functioning Level Enrolled Hours for all Measurable Measurable Skill
participants Skill Gains .

Gains
IABE1 Beginning Literacy 134 16,513 69 51%
IABE2 Beginning Basic
Education 875 64,137 385 44%
IABE3 Intermediate Low 609 42,388 328 54%
IABE4 Intermediate High 130 6,332 90 69%
IASE1 Low 10 336 6 60%
IASE2 High 0 0 0 0%
IABE Alternative Assessments! 11 617 11 100%
ESL1 Beginning Literacy 87 6,583 38 44%
ESL2 Low Beginning 87 8,516 53 61%
ESL3 High Beginning 56 5,019 32 57%
ESL4 Intermediate Low 50 4,040 18 36%
ESL5 Intermediate High 36 2,761 19 53%
ESL6 Advanced 16 1,646 11 69%
ESL Alternative Assessments? 15 217 13 87%
TOTAL 2,116 159,103 1,095 51%

1 GED Accelerated Academy

2 Work Place Literacy Sun Nails & Spa

13




WIOA Local - Gains and Attendance by County — WIOA Ilocal totals of the number of students enrolled, total attendance

hours, MSG, and percentages by County. Duplication may exist in this report.

% of the
County with
Total Number EFL + HSE + less than

County Enrolled Attendance Hours IET Gains % MSG HSD
Baldwin 224 14,274 145 65% 13.5%
Bibb 1017 69,318 572 56% 13.6%
Crawford 28 2,299 15 54% 16.9%
Dooly3 12 921 5 25% 19.5%
Houston 895 55,081 511 57% 7.4%
Jones 41 3,707 23 56% 8.3%
Monroe 23 1,968 12 52% 13.2%
Peach 35 3095 26 54% 15.6%
Pulaski* 65 4013 32 49% 20.5%
Putnam 105 4,450 80 76% 12.3%
Twiggs 14 1,159 11 79% 20.4%

FY25 Data Quality Fourth Quarter Report Information:

e  Overall Post Test Rates:
o ABE:44%
o ESL:52%
o Overall: 45%

e  Overall Measurable Skill Gain rate for Post Tested students:

o ABE:82%
o ESL:92%
o Overall: 84%

FY25 Workforce Training—The following programs are offered to all students, and students apply to participate based on

their personal career goals.

e (COL 1000- College Success & Survival Skills

o  Prior Cohort: 59 students
o Next Cohort: August 19th

e  Accelerating Opportunities Program

3 5 students are living in Dooly County, enrolled from Dooly County, who attend classes with instructors in other counties.
Students are counted in the county where the instructor is located.

% There are 22 students enrolled from Pulaski County who are not at Pulaski State Prison.

14



o 27 students enrolled
e  Career Plus High School Diploma
o 56 students enrolled
o 11 Fall 2024/Spring 2025 Total Graduates
o 3 Summer 2025 Graduates
e Integrated Education & Training
o Forklifting Fundamentals - 117 participants,
73 certifications earned
o IELCE Forklifting Fundamentals - 7 participants,
7 certifications earned
e  Youth Success Academy
o 25 Approved Out-of-School Youth Students
(CGTC Academy and High School Equivalency Students)
o 21 HSE Credentials Earned
o 3 High School Diplomas Earned

FY25 Demographic Analysis:
Male to Female Enrollment Analysis FY24 & FY25

- 1400 1313 1268

@ 1200
e 1000 288 848
< 800
L
. 600
(]

O 400
&

S 200
=2 0
Female Male
FY24 & FY25 Age Range Analysis

- 1000 838 821
O 800

EJ 600 450 447 495 523
UCJ - I I I I -

200 55 52 69 57
| -

8 0 . . e I
= 16-18 19-24 25-44 45-54 55-59 60+
S
> Age Range

15

m 2024
W 2025

W 2024
W 2025



FY24 Race/Ethnicity FY25 Race/Ethnicity

516 114 6216 113
1093 [}
4 23 259 1123
n American Indian or Alaska Native 1 Asian m American Indian or Alaska Native u Asian
Black or African-American Hispanic/Latino Black or African-American Hispanic/Latino
n Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander » White n Mative Hawaiian or Other Padfic Islander = White
u More than One Race = More than One Race

FY2026 Areas of Focus and Goals:
e  Strengthening professional development and training for instructors
e Increase community outreach and recruitment efforts for all programs within Adult Education
e Expand longer IET program opportunities
e  Focus on targeted recruitment for CPH, IET, and YSA

FY26 Targets
The state targets for the fiscal year 2026 have not yet been made available.

AED Success Story: Derrick Berry

1 Derrick Berry always believed in second chances and was
\ determined to make the most of himself. After facing
challenges in his past, he found himself at a crossroads: he
lacked a high school diploma, had limited job prospects, and
a strong desire to rebuild his life. Rather than letting his
circumstances define him, Derrick took action. He enrolled
in the CGTC Adult Education program to complete his
education while also participating in an Integrated
Education and Training (IET) class designed to help
individuals transition into the workforce. Despite the
difficulties of balancing multiple responsibilities,
Derrick remained committed to his goals.

With his certification in hand, Derrick wasted no time
applying for jobs. Within weeks, he secured a full-time
position at a local logistics company. He is now employed at

Encore Plastic Industries, where he works as a Picker/Packer, with hopes of soon moving into a position
as a certified forklift operator while pursuing his high school equivalency. His hard work paid off when he successfully
earned his forklift certification—a credential that distinguishes him from other job seekers. We are incredibly proud of
Derrick and look forward to his bright future.

AED Updates:

July 1st- 9th Summer Break

July 10th Adult Education Professional Development

July 14th Beginning date for summer classes

July 15t - 16th OAE Operation Meeting

August 6th Community Foundation of Central Georgia - On the Table Grant Award
September 5t Adult Education Professional Development

16



CENTRAL GEORGIA I

Economic Development Update
CGTC Board of Directors Meeting

Report Date:  August 8, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Prepared By: Ms. Andrea Griner, Vice President for Economic Development

Customized Business and Industry Training:

Business or Organization Training Delivered Number | Length of Training
Trained Course Dates
WR-ALC Production Environment 4 32 6/5-6/10
Readiness
General Maintenance 4 24 6/13-6/17
Procedures
Production Environment 7 32 7/3-7/9
Readiness
General Maintenance 5 24 7/14-7/16
Procedures
HSM Transportation OSHA 30-Hour General 3 30 6/2-6/30
Solutions Industry
Cascade Corporation OSHA 30-Hour General 1 30 6/2-6/30
Industry
Westwood Millworks OSHA 30-Hour General 1 30 6/2-6/30
Industry
Wagner Staffing Forklift Training 1 8 6/5
Forklift Training Stand Up 1 5 6/27
Central Georgia Technical Forklift Training 1 8 6/5
College
Excel Intermediate 1 6 6/24

17



AHA First Aid CPR AED 9 1.5 7/1
Skills Check Off

Gravestones by Rooks Excel Basic 1 6 6/10

First Quality Excel Basic 5 6 6/10
Excel Intermediate 7 6 6/24

Multiple Companies (12) Manufacturing Lunch and 21 4 6/11
Learn at VECTR

Blue Bird Forklift Training 1 8 6/18

Clean Control Corporation | Forklift Training 2 8 6/18

Twiggs County Family Forklift Training 2 8 6/18

Connection

Hawkinsville High School Industry Ready 9 40 6/23-6/27
Manufacturing

Graphic Packaging Forklift NEO 2 8 6/24

International- Macon

Dr. Wilson I.V. Refresher Clinic 5 1 7/10
I.V. Refresher Clinic 2 1 7/24

City of Perry Administrative Assistant 1 24 7/16-9/15
Fundamentals

Continuing Education Courses Delivered:
Training Delivered Number Length of Training
Trained Course (Hours) Dates

Ed2Go Online Personal & Professional Training 3 24 6/1

Driver’s Education 28 36 6/2-6/28

Driver Training — Drive Only 5 6 6/2-28

Forklift Training 3 8 6/5

Forklift Training 4 8 6/18

Forklift Training 2 8 6/27

18




Forklift Training 5 8 7/8
Ed2Go Career Training & Certification 1 Various Various
Driver’s Education 30 36 7/ 7-7/30
Driver Training — Drive Only 4 6 7/ 7-7/30
Ed2Go Online Personal & Professional Training 2 24 7/ 7-7/30
Ed2Go Career Training & Certification 5 Various Various

DHS/DFCS Training Grant:

Training Delivered

Number Trained

Length of Course

Training Dates

ABDQ Q track 14 21 7/8-7/10
OCP 805 Fundamentals 24 70 7/21-8/1
SR SNAP Phase Il 7 84 7/7-7/22

Adult Education - IET (Truist) Grant:

Training Delivered

Number Trained

Length of Course

Training Dates

Forklift Training

8

6/16

Forklift Training

5

6/17

DoD STEM SubAward Grant (Al & Robotics)

Training Delivered

Number Trained

Length of Course

Training Dates

Intro to Al & Robotics 23 7 6/6
Intro to Al & Robotics 9 7 6/20
Intro to Al & Robotics 16 7 7/18

Expanded Social Media Marketing:

Platform:

Initial number of followers:

Current followers:

Facebook

509 (7/28)

1020 (8/1)

19




Industry Outreach:

e Armstrong World Industries — Bibb

e Blue Bird — Peach

e CARBO - Wilkinson

e Cascade Corp — Houston

e Clean Control Company of Ga. — Houston
e Dr. Wilson- Houston

e Fowler Flemister Concrete — Baldwin

e Freudenberg Performance Materials — Bibb
e GIGA -Bibb

e Graphic Packaging International- Bibb

e Graphic Packaging International- Houston
e Hawkinsville High School- Pulaski

e Hollingsworth & Vose — Pulaski

e Jack Link’s Ribbon Cutting — Houston

e Macon Transit Authority — Bibb

e Nichiha —Bibb

e Northrop Grumman- Houston

e Speir—Bibb
e Thomaston Dental — Thomaston
e Tyson - Bibb

e Vernay — Baldwin

e Warner Robins ALC- Houston

e Westwood Millworks — Bibb

e YKK-—Bibb

e Zschimmer & Schwarz — Baldwin

Community Outreach:
e DJJ—Macon YDC
e Dooly County Chamber
e Dooly County Family Connections
e Greater Macon Chamber of Commerce — Business After Hours
e Greater Macon Chamber of Commerce — Military Affairs
e Middle Georgia Regional Leadership
e Middle Georgia Workforce Development Board Meeting
e Military Spouse Training Initiative Interest Meeting
e Monroe Co. BOE- Monroe Co. College & Career Academy Ribbon Cutting
e Museum of Aviation, GEAR Lab Advisory Board Meeting
e Perry Chamber -Flint Energies Business of the Month
e Pulaski Archway Partnership
e Pulaski Workforce Committee
e Sam Hart Sr. Community Impact Award Dinner
e Warner Robins Chamber- Eggs and Issues
e Work Source Georgia

20



Facilities:

Macon Campus

Approximately 355 visitors utilized the campus facilities. Groups included:
e Department of Family and Children Services
e Georgia Chapter, International Association of Electrical Inspectors
e Georgia Connections Academy
e Georgia Economic Developers Association
e Lutzie 43 Foundation

Milledgeville Campus
Approximately 80 visitors utilized the facilities. Groups included:
e American Red Cross (Blood Drive)
¢ Baldwin County Board of Education
e Baldwin High School
o City of Milledgeville

Warner Robins Campus
Approximately 860 visitors utilized the facilities. Groups included:
¢ Democratic Party of Georgia
e Georgia Tech
e Houston County Board of Education
e Houston County Board of Elections
e Houston County Volunteer Medical Clinic
e Middle Georgia — RESA
e RBI Benefits Training — WR-ALC

21



EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT DIVISION e Ga— E  —

CGTC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING : q
TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Enrollment Services, Marketing, and Public Relations Update

Report Date: August 8, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Prepared By: Dr. Janet Kelly, Associate Vice President for Enrollment Services, Marketing, and Public Relations

Enrollment
Academic Year 2025

e The AY 2025 total wunduplicated enrollment number is current 16,003! R

e This represents a new enrollment record for CGTC and is the highest enrollment by any technical college in
Georgia within the last 12 academic years

Enrollment, Credit Hours, FTE

TESO0661: Reporting period AY 2025 (20251%)

Total Enrollment Credit Hours Full Time Equivalent
FTE
College Name AY 24 AY 25 Diff % AY 24 AY 25 % AY 24 AY 25 %

Chng Chng Change
Central GA 15,080 16,003 923 6.1% 186,984 206,771 10.6% 6,232 6,892 10.6%
Chattahoochee 13,945 15,952 2,007 14.4% 191,715 227,849 18.8% 6,390 7,594 18.8%
Gwinnett 13,750 15,689 1,939 14.1% 182,157 211,633 16.2% 6,071 7,054 16.2%
West GA 9,552 9,896 344 3.6% 127,102 135,138 6.3% 4,236 4,504 6.3%
GA Northwestern 8,836 9,342 506 5.7% 125,575 131,175 4.5% 4,185 4,372 4.5%
Southern Crescent 8,786 9,320 534 6.1% 119,286 129,078 8.2% 3,976 4,302 8.2%
Lanier 8,484 9,249 765 9.0% 110,401 121,661 10.2% 3,680 4,055 10.2%
Southern Regional 6,994 7,443 449 6.4% 98,912 109,409 10.6% 3,297 3,646 10.6%
Atlanta 5,714 6,666 952 16.7% 85,213 104,408 22.5% 2,840 3,480 22.5%
Wiregrass GA 6,561 6,661 100 1.5% 84,325 85,298 1.2% 2,810 2,843 1.2%
Augusta 5,940 6,335 395 6.6% 89,649 98,245 9.6% 2,988 3,274 9.6%
Coastal Pines 5,823 6,065 242 4.2% 66,708 67,440 1.1% 2,223 2,248 1.1%
Athens 5,566 5,971 405 7.3% 71,051 76,517 7.7% 2,368 2,550 7.7%
Savannah 5,632 5,800 168 3.0% 81,501 85,744 5.2% 2,716 2,858 5.2%
Columbus 4,736 5,049 313 6.6% 65,236 72,893 11.7% 2,174 2,429 11.7%
GA Piedmont 4,425 4,609 184 4.2% 58,259 64,168 10.1% 1,941 2,138 10.1%
Albany 4,062 4,021 -41 -1.0% 62,364 61,947 -0.7% 2,078 2,064 -0.7%
North GA 3,586 3,643 57 1.6% 53,425 52,668 -1.4% 1,780 1,755 -1.4%
Ogeechee 3,182 3,210 28 0.9% 49,753 51,044 2.6% 1,658 1,701 2.6%
Oconee Fall Line 2,885 3,091 206 7.1% 35,023 38,559 10.1% 1,167 1,285 10.1%
South GA 2,617 2,632 15 0.6% 41,080 44,130 7.4% 1,369 1,471 7.5%
Southeastern 2,590 2,627 37 1.4% 32,624 32,314  -1.0% 1,087 1,077 -0.9%

Sys. Summary 148,746 | 159,274 | 10,528 7.1% 2,018,343 | 2,208,089 | 9.4% 67,278 | 73,602

22



Summer Semester 2025

e Summer semester enrollment goal: 4,750 —> Actual Spring enrollment as of August 8: 5,885
o End of semester deadline is August 12, 2025

Fall Semester 2025
e Fall semester 2025 enrollment goal: 11,750 —> Actual Fall enrollment as of August 8: 9,020

Fall NET Overall Credit ‘ HS DOC DAP CPH/AO
2024 | 6,736 | 4,845 | 1,656 48 166 21
2025| 9,020 | 6,374 | 2,426 1 193 23
Difference 2,284 1,529 | 770 -47 27 2
Growth/loss 33.9% 32% 46% | -98% 16% 10%
Fall GROSS Overall Credit CPH/AO
2024 | 8,094 | 6,020 | 1,774 48 216 36
2025| 9,732 | 6,931 | 2,530 1 228 39
Difference 1,638 911 756 -47 12 3
Growth/loss 20.2% 15% 43% | -98% 6% 8%

Source: CGTC iNet V2 as of August 8, 2025

Enrollment Services Updates

Admissions/Recruitment

e Applications submitted for Fall Semester 2025: 12,848
o Beginning students: 4,771
o Dual Enrollment: 4,033
o Returning: 1,919
o Transfer: 1,916
o Accepted applications: 7,406
e Acceptance rate: 58%

e Student Orientation:
o MV orientation July 24: 68 registered students; 120 including guests
o MA orientation July 31: 115 registered students; 160 including guests
o WR orientation Aug. 8: 204 registered students; 347 including guests
= QOver 100 overflow attendees registered at check in
o Virtual Orientation scheduled for Aug. 15
Open House:
e Saturday, October 25 in Warner Robins (coincides with Homecoming)
GA Match Admit Days
Nov. 5th—WR | 10 AM - 2 PM; Nov. 12th—MA | 10 AM -2 PM Nov. 19th—-MV | 10 AM -2 PM

Financial Aid

e Over 10,000 FAFSA aid applications submitted—11% more than last fall
¢ Implementing additional levels of V4/V5 verification per Department of Ed guidance to help better combat
identity theft

Marketing and Public Relations and Global Initiatives

e Completed trip to Kenya at the end of July to discuss needs for training with National Defence University-Kenya for
their defence forces and health colleges

23



EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT DIVISION AEISINES b |

CGTC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING c q
TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Facilities and Satellite Operations Update

Report Date:  August 11, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Prepared By:  Mr. Jeff Scruggs, Executive Vice President

Facilities Projects

e Milledgeville EV and Mechatronics Labs Renovation is complete, and the State Fire Marshal has issued
a Certificate of Occupancy

e The FY 25 Capital Outlay project (renovation of several Macon campus buildings) project is in the
contruction documents production phase. The initial estimate by the construction manager has (not
unexpectedly) driven some modification to the initial schematic design to bring the project cost within
the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP).

e The FY27 capital outlay requests are now under consideration by the Commissioner and State Board.
The requests are to renovate the remaining portions of Building A in Milledgeville (9.855 MM) and
renovate Buildings A and B in Warner Robins (22.87 MM).

e As previously mentioned, CGTC’s FY27 System-Wide Critical Infrastructure supplemental Major Repair
and Renovation (MRR) funds request has also been submitted to TCSG. The request is for funding
(10.5MM) to make significant infrastructure improvements.

e The College is developing a minor project to build out and equip a Welding lab/program by renovating

existing space on the Milledgeville campus. The project would be funded by using residual funds from
the WAM (EV/Mechatronics) project (~800 K).

24



EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT DIVISION HESIRE RSN |

CGTC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING c q
TECHNICAL COLLEGE

—————————————————————————————
VECTR Update

Report Date:  August 4, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Prepared By:  Col. Don Layne (Ret.), Chief Operating Officer, GA VECTR Center

Section | - VECTR Center Key Events this month:

¢ Hosted Georgia Vocational Rehabilitation for briefing and tour in coordinator with Academic Affairs on
717.

e Hosted Carl Vinson Institute UGA, Mr. Clay Mason, for briefing and tour on 7/8.

e Hosted 78 ABW Community Resilience Coordinator Lead, Ms. Mary Aragon, for briefing and tour on
7/10.

o Hosted Veterans Cookout with partnership from Interim Health on 7/11.

o Hosted Fall 2025 Military Spouse Training Initiative Interest Night on 7/15.

¢ Met with Peach County Development Authority to present on VECTR, virtually, for Project Vintage
(potential EV Industry) on 7/16.

e Hosted Virgin Island Department of Veterans Service for possible student partnership on 7/17.

e Hosted South Carolina Department of Veterans Service for briefing and tour on 7/22.

o Attended Women Veteran Forum hosted by Carl Vinson VA Medical Center on 7/28.

VECTR Center Key Updates this month:

e Military Spouse Training Initiative
o Received 34 applications.
o WIOA Career Advisors setting up one-on-one meetings with applicants for end of August.

e New SkillBridge Programs at VECTR
o Orthopedic Technology
= First class completed with all students successfully graduating on 5/30
= Summer cohort began on 6/17 with 10 students attending
= Fall cohort, beginning 14 October, has 10 students currently enrolled

Section Il — Customer Services provided by the VECTR Center:

Service Area July 2025 AY 2026 August 2016 to Present
Career Coaching 92 92 5,507
Education & Ed Financing 461 461 26,284
Community Resources 197 197 6,276
Entrepreneurship 553 553 24,566
Testing Center 188 188 10,546
VA Health Enroliment 128 128 9,933
Veterans Service Officers (VSO) 654 654 80,656
WIOA 257 257 1,811
Other 856 856 44,549
Totals 3,386 3,386 210,128

25



Section Il = VECTR Utilization this month:

Event Name Organization | Location AIIBET € Dates
Attendees

Weekly Veterans Vocational Rehabilitation (VA VOC .

REHAB) Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 146 8 717

51 C_ombat _Cpmmumcanons Squadron US Secret Robins AEB 1447145 60 7/8

Service Training

78 Force Support Squadron Military and Family . i

Readiness Tuition Assistance Program Workshop Robins AFB 152 40 7/8-7/10

Veteran Virtual Employment Space Veteran 136 1 7/8

Weekly VA VOC REHAB Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 146 4 7/9

Air Force Reserve Command A9 Analysis & CI2/LL AFR

Transformation and Innovation Office Strategic Robins AFB 104 12 719

Alignment Event

402d Commodities Maintenance Group (CMXG)

Enterprise Value Stream Mapping Constraint Resolution Robins AFB 144 30 7/9-7/11

for 573

’\HALeJB[;;/geterans Affairs Supportive Housing Client Carl Vinson VA 136 1 7111

HUD?Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing Client Carl Vinson VA 136 5 711

Meeting

860™ Cyberspace Operations Group Air Force .

Retirement Planning Meeting Robins AFB 136 71

Weekly VA VOC REHAB Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 146 4 7114

Georgia Connections Academy New Family Orientation GACA 144/145 40 7114

Air Logistics Complex 568™ Electronics Maintenance

Squadron Strategic Planning Event for FY26 Robins AFB 151 12 7/14-7/15

reguirements

HUD-Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing Client Mtg Carl Vinson VA 136 2 7114

Weekly VA VOC REHAB Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 146 6 7/16

First Quality Interviews First Quality 104, 136 22 7/16-7/17

560 Aircraft Maintenance Squadron Weapon System :

Support Center FY26 Enterprise Value Stream Mapping Robins AFB 152 40 7116

Air Force Life Cycle Manag_ement Center C-130 Robins AEB 1592 30 7117

Program Management Review

CGTC Intro to Al & Robotics CGTC 152 25 7/18

Weekly VA VOC REHAB Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 146 4 7121

Air Force Life Cycle Management Center Fuel Support

Equipment new process of ongoing Fuels projects of Robins AFB 144/145 55 7121-7/25

upcoming requirements

Headql_Jarters Alr Force Reserve Command A1Z0 Robins AEB 152 40 2/21-7/25

Transition Assistance Program

VA Homeless/Vocational Services Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 136 2 7122

Weekly VA VOC REHAB Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 146 3 7/23

Heaqu_Jarters Alr Force Reserve Clo_mmand Al_ZO Robins AEB 146 1 2/93

Transition Assistance Program Individual Meeting

Heaqu_Jarters Alr Force Reserve Clo_mmand Al_ZO Robins AEB 146 > 2124

Transition Assistance Program Individual Meeting

Weekly VA VOC REHAB Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 146 7/28

Air Force Distributed Common Ground System (DCGS) :

C3IAS Team Building and Task Collaboration Robins AFB 104 8 7129

Air Force Life Cycle Management Center C-130 FMS .

Branch Focused and Engagement Workshop Robins AFB 144 17 7129

Weekly VA VOC REHAB Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 146 4 7/30

VA Homeless/Vocational Services Client Meeting Carl Vinson VA 136 1 7/31
Total 484

26




Section IV - CGTC Classes/Workshops conducted at VECTR this month:

Number Length of Course -

Class Name Enrolled (Weeks) Training Dates
Al Enhanced Robotics Manufacturing 8 15 Weeks 6/17-9/26
Air Conditioning Technology 9 15 Weeks 6/17-9/26
Aircraft Assembly & Repair Technician 9 15 Weeks 6/17-9/26
Automation Technology 7 15 Weeks 6/17-9/26
Electrical Construction 6 15 Weeks 6/17-9/26
Orthopedic Technologist 10 15 Weeks 6/17-9/26
Welding 14 15 Weeks 6/17-9/26

B (5/13-5/21)
CDL — Summer Cohort 3 18 6 Weeks 6/3-7/10
Cisco Networking NA 15 Weeks NA
Logistics Management Specialist NA 15 Weeks NA

: Number | Training
Workshop Name Trainer Trained Date
USAJobs Federal Resume Workshop Mark Rodriguez 1 7/1
VECTR Resume Workshop VECTR Success Coach 1 117
Estate Planning for Veterans Leeritta Christian, New York Life 19 7/8
Veterans & Medicare Grace Rose Health Consultants 19 7/15
Getting Back on Track: Taking Control of . :
Your Weight & Health Charmaine Turner, Exalting Wellness 4 7/16
Coffee & Camaraderie VECTR 23 7/18
Medicare 101 New Season Retirement Solutions 6 7/22
VECTR Resume Workshop VECTR Success Coach 7/28
Put Your Money to Work for You First Command Financial Services 26 7/30
USAJobs Federal Resume Workshop Mark Rodriguez 5 7/31
Total 108

27




Section V - Veterans Business Outreach Center (VBOC) events this month:

e Counseling Sessions: 152

: Number Training
Event Event Type Location Trained Dates
Reboot - Boots to Business (B2B) Virtual VECTR Center 37 7/11-7/2
Boots to Business In-person Fort Benning 14 7/8-7/9
Boots to Business In-person Fort Gordon 20 7/9-7/10
Boots to Business In-person MCLB Albany 2 7/10-7/11
Reboot - Military Spouses Pathway to Business Virtual VECTR Center 13 7/16
Veterans Curation Program (VCP) Preservation
Showcase In-person Augusta, GA 20 7117
Boots to Business In-person Hunter AAF 16 7/21-7/22
Helmets to Boots (HTB) Business Showcase in-person Atlanta, GA 65 7126
Boots to Business In-person Fort Stewart 16 7/29-7/30
Boots to Business In-person NSB Kings Bay 12 7/131/-8/1

Total 215
Section VI — Student Recruiting Outreach conducted by VECTR this month:
: Number of
Event Name Event Type Location T e Dates
CSP Briefing In-Person Fort Stewart 16 7/3
MFRC Pre-Separation Briefing In-Person Robins AFB 11 7/15
CSP Briefing In-Person Hunter AAF 17 7/16
CSP Briefing In-Person Fort Stewart 39 7/17
CSP Briefing In-Person Hunter AAF 18 7123
CSP Briefing In-Person Fort Stewart 31 7124
CSP Briefing In-Person Fort Stewart 27 7/31
Total 159

28




INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION SRS |

CGTC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING c q
TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Information Technology, Instructional Technology, and Cyber
Security Update

Report Date: August 8, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13, 2025

Prepared By: Dr. Brian Snelgrove, Chief Information Officer

General Information

Video Conferencing Equipment

Video conferencing equipment in the Macon, Milledgeville, and Warner Robins Watson board rooms has been
upgraded. The new equipment has higher resolution cameras and more sensitive microphones, providing a better
experience for remote meeting guests.

Computer Replacement

In preparation for Windows 10 reaching end of life in October, the college has ordered approximately 550 new
computers. The new computers have started arriving, and we are working with departments to schedule their
installation. Our initial focus is on Academic Affairs classrooms to support student learning. The upgrade and
replacement plan will impact every campus and location in some way.

Webex Calling (office/desk phones)

The college is moving forward with a transition from a self-hosted telephone system to Webex Calling. The transition will
provide the most secure system possible, additional functionality for end users, and ensure compliance with E911
regulations.

Cyber Security

Phishing Attacks

Many government agencies have experienced an increase in phishing attacks. CGTC is not immune to these attacks; we
have noticed a dramatic increase in the attacks over the past few weeks. We are constantly tuning our filtering software
to block phishing attacks and minimize the impact. We are also removing malicious messages from our system as they
are identified. Over two days (July 30" and August 1°%!), we removed well over 10,000 malicious messages from our
system.

Milledgeville Network

All of the network switches on the Milledgeville campus have been upgraded with new hardware. Many of the switches,
while still functional, were “end of life” and were no longer supported by the manufacturer. The new hardware provides
better network performance, stability, and an improved experience for our faculty, staff, and students while ensuring
security and feature updates are available.

29



TECHNICAL COLLEGE

CENTRAL GEORGIA |

Institutional Advancement Update
CGTC Board of Directors Meeting

Report Date:  August 4, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Prepared By: Ms. Tonya McClure, Associate Vice President for Institutional Advancement

Special Events

Donor and Scholarship Appreciation Event
e June24
e Student scholarship recipients and top-level donors for FY25 were recognized during this annual event
Education in Innovation Reception
e August 6
e CGTCF supported the community outreach event related to the healthcare/STEM high school initiative funded
by the Bloomberg Philanthropies planning grant
CGTC Foundation Board of Trustees Meeting
e August 14 @ Macon Campus
Embraer Aviation Day
e October 2 @ Embraer facility
e Educational event featuring Barrington Irving
CGTCF Sponsored Homecoming Activities
e Concert Featuring Bobby Brown, October London and others @ Atrium Amphitheater on October 18
o Currently seeking sponsorships to support student scholarships
e Meet and Greet with the Team @ Walk On’s on October 23
e VIP Tailgate @ Homecoming game on October 25

Large Gifts/Private Grants

Pending
e Blue Bird School Bus Foundation
o Childcare Initiatives/TEAMS Greatest Needs Fund
e Franklin P. and Arthur W. Perdue Foundation
o Adult Education
e Navicent Health Foundation
o $50,000 for Allied Health
e Embraer Foundation
o $10,000 for STEM programming
e Flint Energies Foundation
o $5,000 for Global Initiatives scholarships
Notable Gifts
e Northrop Grumman Corporation
30



o $5,000 for VECTR
e Frank Miller Memorial Scholarship Fund
o $10,000 for student scholarships
e Robins Financial Credit Union
o $5,000 for student scholarships
e Anonymous Gift for Student Parent Opportunity Fund
o $5,000

Special Projects

Summer Scholarship Awards
e Tuition: $70,411
e Textbooks: $14,693
e Fall tuition applications received to date: 554 (highest number ever received)
FY25 Internal Annual Giving Campaign
e Over $63,000 raised
e Increased previous year’s participation rate by almost 42%
CGTC Student Orientation Events
e Advancement personnel provided scholarship information to students for the upcoming semester at orientation
events at all three campuses held in late July/early August
Donor Software
e Transitioning to new platform, Donor Perfect
e 6-month process underway for completion by late August/early September
e Live date is tentatively set for mid-August

31



TECHNICAL COLLEGE

CENTRAL GEORGIA I

Institutional Effectiveness Update
CGTC Board of Directors Meeting

Report Date:  August 11, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Prepared By:  Dr. Deborah Burks, Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness

Information Items

|E Division Purpose Statement

The IE Division is responsible for coordination and oversight of evaluation and planning processes that support
mission fulfillment, quality assurance, and adherence to accreditation principles. Research and evaluation
responsibilities are conducted to support collegiate planning, policy formation, and decision-making.

CGTC Annual Mission Review

The College has a workforce mission that states the following. The mission statement, as written, with no
changes, will be submitted to TCSG for State Board approval.

Central Georgia Technical College, a unit of the Technical College System of Georgia, offers credit instruction,
adult education, and customized business and industry training through traditional and distance education
delivery designed to promote community and workforce development.

ACCREDITATION

SACSCOC: CGTC is Institutionally accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools. The
official accreditation statement as required by the accreditor, is published on our website, in the Strategic Plan,
and the College Catalog as follows.

Central Georgia Technical College is accredited by the Southern Assaociation of Colleges and Schools
Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) to award associate degrees. Central Georgia Technical College
also may offer credentials such as certificates and diplomas at approved degree levels. Questions
about the accreditation of Central Georgia Technical College may be directed in writing to the Southern
Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges at 1866 Southern Lane, Decatur, GA
30033-4097, by calling (404) 679-4500, or by using information available on SACSCOC'’s website
(www.sacscoc.orq)

Programmatic Accreditations:
IE staff are actively working with the following programs in preparation of accreditation self-study submissions
and visits.

» Physical Therapy Assistant
* Reaccreditation by CAPTE
«  On-site visit September 71" — 10"

32



* Paramedicine

» Reaccreditation by CAAHEP upon recommendation of COAEMSP
«  Self-Study Report due October 1°
» On-Site Visit TBD, Spring/Summer 2026

GRANTS
Carl D. Perkins Grant: CGTC’s FY2026 Perkins allocation is $1,595,240.

Funding distribution by division/department is included in Table 1 and distribution Charts by division/unit and
funding type follow.

Table 1. Allocation by Division

Division Distribution
Academic Affairs $ 865,636.00
Student Affairs $ 640,824.00
Executive VP/Enrollment Services $ 52, 300.00
Institutional Effectiveness $19,500.00
Total Allocation $1,578,260.00

FY26 PERKINS FUNDING DISTRIBUTION CHART BY
DIVISION/UNIT

TEAMS Outreach Center Academic Affairs
Student Affairs 3% 1%

1% Academic Success
Center
5%

Special Populations
21%
Aerospace, Trade
and Industry
25%

Library
4%
Institutional Effectiveness
1%
Health Sciences
6%

Enrollment Services
3%

Career Services
20%

33



FY26 PERKINS FUNDING DISTRIBUTION BY FUNDING
TYPE

Professional Travel
Development 6%
3%

Books and Supplies
11%

Contracts and
Consultants
4%

Equipment
20%

CCAMPIS
e Funding Source: Department of Education
e Child Care Access Means Parents in School Grant
e Provides funding to support student-parents; staff & childcare tuition and fees
e Currently in Year 3 of 4
e Budget Period (3): October 1, 2024 — September 30, 2025
e Current Performance Period Concludes September 2026

Table 1. CCAMPIS Budget Allocation

Overall 4-Year Total 1,754,788
Annual Allocation (Per Year) 438, 697
Budget Remaining (as of 07/02/2025) 145,232.72

Currently 54 children and 46 eligible student parents have been supported by CCAMPIS funds to date.

CMVOST
e Funding Source: Department of Transportation
e Commercial Motor Vehicle Operator Safety Training Grant
e Provides funding for tuition and fees to support military-affiliated students and underserved
students enrolled in the Commercial Truck Driving program
e Currently in Year 1 of 2
e Performance Period: August 26, 2024 - September 30, 2026
Table 2. CMVOST Budget Allocation

Overall 2-Year Total 150,900
Annual Allocation (Per Year) 75,450

e Atotal of $20,656 have been used to cover tuition cost for FY 25
e Atotal of $11,880 have been used to cover required fee costs for FY 25
e Quarterly Report Submitted July 24, 2025

34



DoD STEM/Ohio TechNet
e Subaward Grant: A CGTC Grant Project in collaboration with Loraine County Community College award
e Currently in Year 3: September 2024 - August 2025

Table 3. DoD STEM/Ohio TechNet Budget Allocation

Overall 3-Year Total with Carryover 86,613.49
Year to Date Expenses 44,069.47
Budget Remaining (as of 07/02/2025) 33,844.96
GEAR UP BIBB

e Subaward Grant: A TCSG and CGTC Grant Project in collaboration with Bibb County School District &
Department of Education (BCSD)
e 7-year grant: October 2024- September 2031
Table 4. Gear Up Bibb Budget Allocation

Allocation Amount 73,878
Year to Date Expenses 16,000
Budget Remaining (as of 5/22/2025) 57,878

e Responsibilities of Central Georgia Technical College (CGTC):

e Provide dual enrollment (including any fees or textbooks) opportunities for GEAR UP students

e Provide college and career pathway programming for GEAR UP participants, including college- and career
readiness activities (i.e., WorkKeys, parent/student workshops on career exploration, college fit, summer
program activities, and financial aid education), campus tours, and host summer programs.

e CGTC, in collaboration with BSCD & LIFE League Consulting Group, hosted ‘Make Your Move” Gear Up Sumer
Camp-College Readiness Edition for a group of 30 rising BCSD 7+ & 8 Graders. Campers engaged in hands-
on activities focused on real-world decision-making, career exploration, and college readiness. These
sessions were well-received by both students and parents, offering valuable insight and preparation for
future academic and career paths over the course of the following weeks:

e July 14-17, 2025

e July 21-24,2025

Figure 3.

M wte s b e - By o by
Sttt iy e b b o ——
N — ol - — — — . g

-

e e

What to Expect

oy (s Wt oy Dwan Lmwts

35



Georgia AIM

e Georgia Tech/TCSG GA-AIM Pass Through Grant
e Subaward Grant: A TCSG and CGTC Grant Project in collaboration with Georgia Tech’s U.S. Economic
Development Administration award (Oct. 2022 — Sept. 2026) $65 Million

e The

College participates with four other technical colleges to carry out activities in support of the

Georgia Al Manufacturing (GA-AIM) Technology Corridor a statewide coalition (Oct. 2022 — Sept. 2026)
e  Currently in Year 3: October 2024-September 2025

Table 5. Georgia AIM Budget Allocation

Allocation Amount

153,287.54

Year to Date Expenses 108,345.03
Budget Remaining (as of 07/24/2025) 44,942.51

GA-STACCS

Funding Source: Health Resources & Services Administration (HRSA)

Georgia Specialized Training in Acute & Chronic Care Settings Grant

ASN students participating in the GA-STACCS project will engage in 80 additional hours of specialized
training in acute and long-term care, which includes a minimum of 40 hours of service learning in
acute and/or long-term care settings under the supervision of a trained GA-STACCS mentor.

The overall goal of the grant is to increase ASN workforce in rural and undeserved areas with
emphasis on working in acute care and long-term care post-graduation

Currently in Year 1 of 4

Performance Period: September 30, 2024 — September 29, 2028

Budget Period (1): September 30, 2024 — September 29, 2025

Annual Performance Report Submitted July 30, 2025

Table 6. GA- STACCS Budget Allocation

Overall 4-Year Total 3,660,000
Annual Allocation (Per Year) 915,000
Year to Date Expenses 247,593.89
Budget Remaining (as of 7/14/2025) 667,406.11

PBI CAFE (PBI-C)
[ )
[ )

Funding Source: Department of Education

Predominantly Black Institutions Competitive- CGTC Action for Equity Grant

Provides funding to improve enrollment & outcomes for males of color in STEM & Healthcare
programs

Currently in Year 4 of 5

Performance Period: October 01, 2021 — September 20, 2026

Budget Period (4): October 01, 2024 — September 20, 2025

Table 7. PBI-CAFE Budget Allocation

Overall 5-Year Total

2,998,185

Annual Allocation (Per Year) 599,637.00

36



Budget Remaining (as of 07/24/2025) 181,772.85

PBI Formula-ECCE (PBI-F)

e Funding Source: Department of Education

e Predominantly Black Institutions Formula-Early Childhood Care & Education Grant

e Provides funding to improve the outcomes of males of color students, with a focus on the Early
Childhood Care and Education (ECCE) program, and enhancements to wraparound student support
services including the Library and Academic Success Center.

e Currently in Year 4 of 5

e Performance Period: October 01, 2021 — September 20, 2026

e Budget Period (4): October 01, 2024 — September 20, 2025

Table 8. PBI Formula (ECCE) Budget Allocation

Overall 5-Year Total 2,448,055
Annual Allocation (Year 3: $807,192) + Carryover ($291,768) 1,098,960
Budget Remaining (as of 07/24/2025) 834,355.82
VBOC
e Funding Source: Small Business Association
e Veterans Business Outreach Center Grant
e Provides funding for four personnel, travel, and supplies for VBOC at VECTR
e Currently in award year 8: May 01, 2025 — April 30, 2026
e The 3-person GA VBOC team (including a Contractor) is accomplishing all B2B training and scheduled events
e VBOC Q4 Grant Year Performance Report submitted on July 29, 2025

Table 9. VBOC Budget Allocation _
Annual Allocation 500,000 '
Budget Remaining (as of 07/24/2025) 415,694.66

e InJuly, VBOC personnel conducted/provided:

e 9 B2B/Reboot sessions with a total of 130 participants:

e B2Bs =7 (Fort Benning, Fort Gordon, MCLB Albany, Hunter AAF, Moody AFB, Fort Stewart and NSB Kings Bay
= total of (80) attendees

e Reboot(s) = 2 -(Virtual) Military Spouses Pathway to Business (MSP2B) Georgia VECTR Center total of (13)
attendee and Boots to Business (B2B) Georgia VECTR Center — total of 37 attendees = (50)

e Counseling services to 152 veterans and spouses

STUDENT SUPPORTS

WIOA (Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act)

Central Georgia Technical College has been awarded the WIOA Career and Case Management Services
Contract for Fiscal Year 2026/Program Year 2025 by WorkSource Middle Georgia on behalf of the Middle
Georgia Workforce Development Board.



The WIOA contract is coordinated by the Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness, Dr. Deborah Burks,
with program operational and compliance management coordinated by the Director of Research and
Compliance for Institutional Effectiveness, Mrs. Melodi Robinson. The college employs WIOA Career
Advisors to work directly with students to prepare and submit eligibility applications and conduct follow-up.
WIOA Career Advisors conduct career placement activities for participants enrolled in an eligible activity such
as being enrolled in a WIOA approved occupational program, high school equivalency or high school diploma.
The contract denotes that the college must serve a minimum of 75 participants falling under the categories of
Out of School Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Workers.

WIOA Outreach:

WIOA Career Advisors attend college and community events as a
means of conducting outreach. Attendance at the following events is
scheduled. The team is actively seeking community outreach activities
to inform potential students about WIOA services at CGTC.

e August 4" and 5" — Back to School Bash, Pulaski County
Schools

e August 8" - Orthopedic Technology Orientation, CGTC Macon
Campus

e August 8" - CGTC Fall Orientation, CGTC Warner Robins Campus

e August 9" — Back to School Bash, South Bibb Recreation Center
August 9" — Family Resource Fair, Milledgeville

Figure 1 WIOA Career Advisors at Fall Orientation, Macon Campus

38



Figure 2 WIOA Career Advisor at Trojan Fest, Peach County

CENTRAL GEORGIA |

TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Figure 3 WIOA Career Advisor at Macon Day Reporting Resource Fair

Additional information about the WIOA program at CGTC can be found at www.centralgatech.edu/wioa

39



TECHNICAL COLLEGE

CENTRAL GEORGIA |

Strategic Initiatives Update
CGTC Board of Directors Meeting

Report Date:  August 8, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Prepared By:  Dr. Mark Scott, Vice President for Strategic Initiatives

Bloomberg Planning Grant

In April 2025, the CGTC Foundation received $692,000 from Bloomberg Philanthropies to support project planning and
implementation in partnership with members of the Healthcare Alliance.
e Personnel Cost: $321,600
Travel: $75,050
Equipment and Technology: $11,200
Marketing and Community Relations: $33,800
Consultants/Contractors: $250,000
e Grant Total: $691,650

Regional STEM/Allied Health Academy

E:

Purpose

The Regional STEM/Allied Health Academy represents a partnership between the Houston County School District
(HCSD), Central Georgia Technical College (CGTC), and partnering central Georgia Healthcare Systems, aimed at
addressing the critical shortage of healthcare workers in the middle Georgia region. By integrating the Allied Health
Alliance into the Academy, we aim to provide students with hands-on, career-focused education in healthcare, ensuring

40



a robust pipeline of skilled workers to meet the region’s growing needs. This regional program will also welcome
students from outside Houston County, expanding its impact across the Middle Georgia area.

Partnership opportunity

o Bloomberg Philanthropies has launched a healthcare career-connected learning initiative

e Bloomberg’s initiative is focused on starting or enhancing multiple specialized healthcare high schools across the
country to prepare students for middle-skill healthcare jobs that require less than a four-year degree

e Bloomberg’s model requires a commitment from healthcare systems, K-12 school districts, and post-secondary
partners

Result

Well-trained students will enter the workforce to earn a family-sustaining wage and continue to climb career ladders to
success.

Proposed Programs — STEM/Healthcare Academy

CGTC'’s currently accredited programs that will expand to the STEM Academy:

e Licensed Practical Nursing (LPN) Current Dual Enrollment Programs

e Cardiovascular Technology e Patient Care/Nurse Aide (CNA)
e Hemodialysis e Emergency Medical Responder
e Medical Assisting

e Medical Laboratory Technology New Proposed Programs

e Orthopedic Technology e Diagnostic Imaging/Ultrasound
e Pharmacy Technology Technology
e Paramedic/EMT e Respiratory Therapy Technology

e Polysomnography
e Radiologic Technology
e Surgical Technology

Planning Meeting Overview

On July 7'" a meeting was held with Altman + Barrett Architects, Houston County Board of Education and members of
Central Georgia Technical College, to discuss design, equipment, programs and timelines pertaining to Regional STEM/
Allied Health Academy, attendees included:

Altman + Barrett Architects Houston County Board of

Education
e Walter Altman e Dr. Elgin Mayfield
Principal Architect, CEO Assistant

e Travis Petitjean Superintendent,
Vice President Teaching & Learning
e Sharod Bryant e Forrest Walker
Architect Director, Facilities
e Allen Wadsworth
Senior Cad/BIM
Specialist

41

Central Georgia Technical
College
e Dr.lvan Allen
President
e Dr. Mark Scott
Vice President, Strategic
Initiatives
e Jeff Scruggs
Executive Vice
President
e DeAnne Nester



e RemyZammit Vice President,
Marketing Academic Affairs
e Dr. Alvin Harmon
Associate Vice
President, Academic
Affairs
e Dr. Tatrabian Jackson
Director, Strategic
Initiatives
e Dr. Sabrina Swann
Dean, Business &
Computer Technologies
e Shannon Durham
Dean, General
Education
e Dr. Patricia Wynne
Dean, Health Sciences
e Mike Pace
Dean, Aerospace, Trade
& Industry
e Robert Dominy
Director, Facilities
e Scott Selph
Associate Dean,
Aerospace, Trade &
Industry
e Richard Ellis
Associate Dean, Health
Sciences

=
i
§
a
»
2
<| @

VISITOR/FACULTY PARKIN: ;l_:i{LER.

- 9o 08 _JUNes Co2

e PARKING
i i}

COMMON HEALTH
CORE

42



STEM Academy Partnership

Goals were established to ensure all programs are accurately represented.

The specific needs for each program were discussed for supplies, equipment, and locations.

Clarifications were mentioned making sure the program aligns with the commitments made to potential donors
and partners.

To maximize the use of spaces, block scheduling for classes should be considered.

The laboratory classroom size will allow 24-28 students in 800 sq. Feet.

Sharing Spaces

e Licensed Practical Nurse, Certified Nursing Assistant, and Medical Assistant programs will share space.

e (Cardiovascular Technology, Radiologic Technology, and Diagnostic Imaging (including ultrasound) will
share space.

e Surgical Technology and Orthopedic Technology will share space.

e Emergency Medical Technician, emergency medical response, respiratory therapy, and
polysomnography will share space.

e Medical Laboratory Technology, Medical Assisting Technology, Phlebotomy, and Hemodialysis will share
a space.

e Pharmacy Technology will be in one of the classrooms.

o There will be 5 labs instead of 4.

Cybersecurity Set Up

Business & Computer Technologies preferred double monitors (considered size 20-24 width x 42-46 height) for
effective teaching environment. (Enough monitors for 20-26 students)

Cybersecurity will be the same as computer support.

Supplies needed for the lab included large chairs, room décor for game design. (Dedicated server room with
Apple Computers)

Space sharing is acceptable for Cybersecurity, Information Support, Computer Program

but it’s preferred that they are separated.

Aerospace, Trade, & Industry

Sufficient spacing is needed for compressed air, electrical power, table space, and equipment.
Plans include two general science laboratory and two math classrooms.

The science laboratories will be consistent with standard high school laboratories.

The math classrooms will have thirty desks.

Strategic Initiatives Updates

So far, Strategic Initiatives has received fifteen letters of support. Ten of the letters are from school districts and
five are from healthcare partners.

We have presented the Healthcare Partnership information to the following partners, Atrium Health, Piedmont,
Emory Healthcare, Knight Foundation, and Warner Robins Rotary Club.

The Strategic Initiatives Division’s first site visit to Bloomberg Philanthropies grantees is scheduled for
September 2025. Invitations to join the visit will be sent to school superintendents and healthcare professionals.
On July 1, Dr. Tatrabian Jackson was transferred over to the Division of Strategic Initiatives. Dr. Jackson has
worked at CGTC since November 2013. She has served in the role of Director for Satellite Operations for
Baldwin, Crawford, Jones, and Monroe Counties. Most recently Dr. Jackson served as the Director for
Advisement before joining the Strategic Initiatives division. We are excited to have her wealth of knowledge,
passion, and enthusiasm within the department.

43



e We're also excited to announce that Tiana Wilson has joined the Office of Strategic Initiatives as Administrative
Assistant to VP Dr. Scott. She joined the office on August 1. Tiana holds a Bachelor of Science in Business
Administration, with a concentration in Marketing, from the University of Central Missouri. Originally from
Maryland, she has called Georgia home for the past three years.

The Innovation in Education event, held on August 6 at 7:00 p.m. at Houston Lake Country Club in Perry, GA, was very
well attended. This event provided Central Georgia Technical College with an opportunity to share exciting news and
information about the revolutionary Regional STEM/Allied Health Academy with the counties we serve and other
organizations across the state of Georgia. The College extended invitations far and wide, resulting in 286 confirmed
RSVPs. The event was well represented by Jenny Kane, Bloomberg Philanthropies, and Saif Aslam, a current intern for
Bloomberg Philanthropies from the Houston County area. Our healthcare partners expressed strong interest in
advancing the project, with approximately eight individuals speaking throughout the evening about its value and the
support their organizations will provide. Community partners, Board of Directors, and Board of Trustees demonstrated
their commitment to Central Georgia Technical College and the broader community, with approximately twenty-five
attendees participating. These individuals conveyed a clear understanding that their organizations will make informed
decisions to support both the project and the students it will serve. Local, state, and federal elected officials offered
their support not only during the event but also for the project itself. This group displayed a firm understanding that,
when implemented as designed, the project will have a positive impact on the region. College partners and school
superintendents from various districts expressed enthusiasm for the initiative and discussed ways to support both the
project and the students it will benefit. An estimated fifteen individuals participated in discussions, attended the event,
and contributed support letters. Representatives from Robins Air Force Base, 21st Century Partnership, and the Museum
of Aviation also demonstrated leadership and support for the event. Leadership from the Technical College System of
Georgia, the Senior Leadership Academy, and Presidents of fellow technical colleges showed solidarity in their pursuit of
excellence in serving our communities. Participation from Central Georgia Technical College team members included
individuals from various departments and divisions. Their efforts helped deliver an exquisite and informative event that
reinforced our commitment to advancing and positively transforming the lives of the communities we serve. In total,
about sixty dedicated team members from the College attended to share this vision with the community. We extend our
sincere thanks to the sponsors and to Houston Lake Country Club for their support of this iconic event. Following the
event, Senator Sam Nunn, his wife Colleen, and Jenny Kane from Bloomberg Philanthropies sent messages expressing
their appreciation for the community’s support and a successful event communicating the new project.

44



TECHNICAL COLLEGE

CENTRAL GEORGIA I

Student Affairs Update
CGTC Board of Directors Meeting

Report Date:  August 11, 2025
Meeting Date: August 13,2025

Prepared By:  Dr. Craig Jackson, Vice President for Student Affairs

Career Services

Career Services continues to host several workshops to include Resume Building, Employability Skills sessions, Interview
skills and leveraging social media for Employment. Gearing up for fall semester

Campus Life

Campus Life is gearing up for fall semester activities with a welcome back kick-off providing Chick-fil-A biscuits. Providing
the Titans Fan Bus for students to attend the first football game in Milledgeville, Titans vs. GMC, August 23rd @ 1:00pm.
There will be a Student & Faculty/Staff appreciation day on the Macon campus, August 26th, Taco Tuesday. Several
activities will be occurring during the fall to include a golf clinic and homecoming events and more.

Counseling/Wellness Department

Food donation request is available each Tuesday & Thursday. August is National Wellness Month. Will feature
Wednesday Wellness (get a walk in during the day). For the month of July, the number of unique individuals served were
46 which includes those who utilized the food pantry. The total number of individuals receiving some form of counseling
services 54.

CGTC Academy Dual Achievement Program (DAP)

DAP reached its goal of 400 students and 100 graduates. Ended the year with 411 and still counting graduates with well
over 100. Gearing up for the upcoming year with a goal of 425 students and 125 graduates.

Public Safety Department

CGTC Police Department officially earned state certification in July through the Georgia Association of Chiefs of Police
(GACP), distinguishing it as one of fewer than 140 law enforcement agencies in Georgia to hold the prestigious
recognition among more than 600 statewide. They were recognized and honored during a luncheon in Atlanta on July
22nd.

45



Athletics

All student-athletes have moved into the Lofts and other surrounding living accommodations. Spring workouts are going
on with season opener for women’s soccer on August 21st at Wesleyan College, first home game is August 28th @
3:00pm vs. ABAC. Men’s soccer season opener will be home on August 24th @ 7:00pm vs. Southern Union State
Community College. Football’s first home game will be September 6th @ 1:00pm vs. Mississippi Prep Academy.
Homecoming week October 20-26, with kick off concert on October 18th at the Atrium Health Amphitheater, featuring
Bobby Brown & October London.

Schedules for all sports: https://cgtctitans.com/sports/fball/2025-26/schedule

46



